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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   5 

Solicitation No.:   IFBC No. 22-TA004046RP 

Solicitation Title: Bayshore Yacht Basin Relocation and Force Main 

Replacement  

Addendum Date:    April 13, 2022 

Procurement Contact:   Rodrigo Pasion 

 

IFBC No. 22-TA004046RP is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and 

made a part of IFBC No. 22- TA004046RP. 

 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 

information pertaining to this IFBC was April 8, 2022. 

 

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

 

Q1. The specifications call for flushing and pigging of installed pipelines.  This is not  

normally done on force mains.  Please confirm if this is required and which lines are 

included. 

R1. Per Manatee County standards, all new lines 4” and larger shall be pigged and flushed per 

specification section 02618. 

 

Q2. Please confirm the flow rates and TDH required for bypass pumping. 

R2. The construction phasing plan on sheet G-4 was designed to keep the existing lift station 

in service during construction of the new proposed station through the use of a temporary 

force main connection. The intent of the bypass pumping bid item was to cover costs of 

the temporary force main piping, connections to the existing and proposed force mains, 

and proposed manhole connection once the 16” force main has been installed and the 

proposed lift station is fully operational. 

 

The existing station with existing 10” force main operates average daily flow 1300 GPM 

@ 115 TDH and peak hour flow of 1750 GPM @ 130 TDH.  

 

Q3. Please confirm that 24 pump watch is required during bypass operations or if auto- 

dialers are sufficient. 
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R3. Per Manatee County standards, any pump station that is over 750 GPM shall have 24-hour 

pump watch for bypass operations. 

Q4. Does the price for the generator go in the “Electrical Systems” bid item? 

R4. Please include the cost for the generator in bid item number 65 per the measurement and 

payment specification section 01150. 

Q5. Can Square D be included as an Approved vendor for the MCC? 

R5. Per Manatee County standards, only the specified MCC is approved. 

Q6. Can Eaton be included as an Approved Vendor for Panels, Safety Switches, 

Breakers? 

R6. Per Manatee County standards, only the specified manufacturer is approved. 

Q7. Sheet E7 – Keyed Note #21, no description provided. Please provide requirements. 

R7. Keyed Note #21 may be ignored. 

Q8. Sheet I16 – Conduit “C5”, no description provided. Please provide requirements. 

R8. Provide empty 1-1/4” conduit for coaxial cable to be provided by DFS. 

NOTE:  

Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 

and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-

responsive. 

END OF ADDENDUM 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE 
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